
Questions and answers for JOR23001-10006 
 

1. Can you provide suitable costing or budgeting parameters for this project? 
 
The estimated cost for the study is confidential. All financial proposals must be expressed in a Lump Sum 
Amount, taking the following into consideration: 
 

1) that lump sum amount must be “all-inclusive”; breakdown to be provided for each deliverable  
 

2. Are we able to provide more than the two qualified experts as stated in Section 1.5? 
 
Yes, you can add as more experts for the study. The two experts described in the ToR are to be 
considered as the key profiles for the team composition. 
 

3. Are there any preferred dates for delivery of the first draft report?  
 
As mentioned in the Tor, the first draft should be delivered 20 days after the awarding. 
 

4. Following delivery of the final report and successful identification of opportunity sectors or 
outputs, will the successful tenderer have the opportunity to develop a future roadmap to 
develop identified actions? 

 
The tenderer is supposed to recommend how and where to develop future actions in the last section of 
the study. The tenderer might be taken into consideration for supporting ad hoc activities of the ELP 
project, in future. 
 

5. What will Enabel support look like at a governate level to connect us to key individuals 
throughout the study? 

 
Enabel will provide introductory letters to all the experts assigned to the study. It will also provide 
support when reaching out to Key stakeholders previously identified by the Agency. However, the 
proposal is expected to identify (contacts, location) additional key informants (who and why) and to 
develop a clear and consistent action plan.  
 

6. can you please confirm that we can submit our tender by email? 
 No the submission is hard copy to our office only.  

7. Can you please clarify if the logistics cost for the FGD and Interview will be covered from 
your side or we should include it in our financial proposal? 

 Included in the financial proposal, we only need an all-inclusive” lump sum amount; breakdown to 
be provided for each deliverable 

 
 


